



Warwick School District

Committee of the Whole

November 1, 2016

Board Room

7:00 p.m.

MINUTES

No meeting was held.



Warwick School District
Building and Property Committee

November 14, 2016

Conference Room A

6:00 p.m.

MINUTES

No meeting was held.

Warwick School District Education Committee



November 14, 2016

Board Room

6:00 p.m.

Attendance: Lisa Miller, Kathy Steinour, Mike Neuman, Ron Hallett, Melanie Calender, Deb Wenger, Lisa Gleason, Sarah Bromirski, Leslie Penkunas, Ms. Maria Navea Mitchell, Jill Lutz, Jennifer Shettel, Ken Kauffman

1. Welcome – *Mrs. Deb Wenger*
 - Comments on agenda items
2. Student Representative Report – *Connor Wentworth*
 - (See Attachment)
3. Addition of WEF Member-At-Large Representative – *Mrs. Melanie Calender*
 - Welcome to Ken Kauffman!
4. Response to Instruction and Intervention Application – *Mrs. Melanie Calender*
 - A way to provide supports for students before you identify them for needing a special intervention such as special education.
 - Approved in 2006 for reading and are currently re-doing the application to remain approved for RTII in the four elementary buildings.
 - Mrs. Calender provided an overview of this process.
5. Data Update – *Dr. Ron Hallett*

Data was reviewed for each building including:

 - Graduation Rate
 - Performance in Advance Placement Courses
 - ACT
 - SAT
 - Keystone Exams
 - PSSA
 - PVAAS
 - SPP
6. Building Data Review – *Mrs. Melanie Calender & Dr. Ron Hallett*
 - Reports were provided for all elementary grade level meetings. Items discussed included attendance data, student intervention data, behavioral items, homeschooling, and safety information. Additional data included demographic, perceptual and school process data. Items were identified to focus upon at different buildings and grade levels.
 - The Middle School created two different data teams. Parent survey data was discussed at one meeting. At another meeting academic data was reviewed to determine adjustments to programming that might be needed to meet student needs.
 - The High School reviewed SPP scores as well as social data. Support through SAP services was also reviewed.

Next Meeting: December 12, 2016

- Other Items

WEF has agreed to partner with us for a community event to view a movie entitled Resilience. This event is scheduled for March 23, 2017.

Respectfully submitted:
Stacie E. Bardell



Warwick School District
Finance and Legal Committee

November 1, 2016

Conference Room A

6:00 p.m.

MINUTES

No meeting was held.

Warwick School District

Student Activities Committee

11-10-16

Board Room

6:00 PM

In attendance:

Todd Rucci, Marisa Tocci, Marie Meeder, Dave Emrhein, Lorrie Schonour, Connor Wentworth, Ryan Landis, Ryan Axe, Kristy Szobocsan

1. Welcome – Mr. Todd Rucci
2. Student Representative Report – Mr. Connor Wentworth
 - High School
 - Student Link Conference was held on 11/9
 - Successful fall season for athletics and music and the play
 - Looking forward to Powderpuff on 11/17
 - Middle School
 - Magazine sale kick off with assembly
 - Warrior Wages based on 7 Habits of Highly Effective Teens
 - Students can win selfies with a teachers, lunch with a teachers, etc.
 - Pink Out
 - Football team won all of their games
 - Kissel Hill
 - National Lunch Days
 - PTO Community Events
 - Character trait- responsible citizenship and bully prevention with assembly and individual classroom lessons
 - John Beck
 - Character trait- responsible citizenship and bully prevention with assembly and individual classroom lessons
 - PPL presentation on how to be more energy efficiency
 - PTO raised 17,000 through the Race Against Education
 - Bonfield
 - Veterans Assembly on 11/10
 - Honoring veterans this month throughout the building
 - Lititz El
 - BMX assembly
 - Character trait- responsible citizenship and bully prevention
3. Athletic Report – Mr. Ryan Landis
 - Every fall team sport qualified for districts!

November 10, 2016

- 550 students tried out and/or participated in fall athletics- we continue to see an increase in student participation
4. Sunday Use Requests – Dr. Ryan Axe
 - Lancaster Chapter of PIAA Basketball Officials to have Sunday meetings on: Nov 13, Nov 20, Dec 4, Dec 11, Dec 18, Jan 8, Jan 22, Jan 29 – HS small gym, Jan 15 - BE Gym from 6:30 – 8:30 p.m.
 - Committee approves
 - Interact club to use the HS large gym and indoor concession stand on February 19, 2017 for a Dodge Ball Tournament from 1:00 – 4:30 p.m.
 - Committee approves
 5. Out of State/Overnight Trip Requests – Dr. Ryan Axe
 - Outreach360 service trip (Thanksgiving 2017) – Mrs. Nikki Rivera (This presentation will follow the welcome from Mr. Rucci.)
 - Mrs. Rivera highlighted that students would teach for the entire week for 5 hours a day following a curriculum that has been in place and pick up where the last group of teachers left off. Students donate many supplies they take with them. Outreach 360 takes several precautions to ensure the safety and wellness of all of their volunteers the entire time students are there.
 - Committee recommends that the trip be taken to the School Board for a vote
 6. Additional items for discussion – SAC
 - Review of Parent Group Fiscal Statements for the 2015-2016 School Year – Dr. Ryan Axe
 - Mr. Landis asked if we could have one standard form that would summarize all of the funds throughout each group. Each group has their own form currently.
 - LYSC has paid for the field use for the past summer showcase
 7. Closing Comments – SAC

Respectfully submitted,
Kristy Szobocsan

November 10, 2016